January 10, 2002

Mr. Steve Dayhoff

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division,
Application Processing branch,

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21048

Subject: FCC ID: CJ6CET0200MT: EA953081
-Submission of new Exhibits

Dear Steve:

Due to some changes made to the equipment, some new Exhibits have been uploaded
under subject ID. The list of “new™ Exhibit Files that are intended to replace the original,
like Exhibits, are noted below:

Cover Letter - NEW FILE

Internal Photos — NEW FILE

ID Label and Location — NEW FILE
External Photos Incl Belt Clip and Holster — NEW FILE
Users Manual — NEW FILE

EMC Report — NEW FILE

EMC Test Setup Photos — NEW FILE
SAR Report — NEW FILE

Test Plots — NEW FILE

Photos-Body SAR — NEW FILE
Photos-Hand SAR — NEW FILE
Body SAR Plots — NEW FILE

Hand SAR Plots — NEW FILE

Please note that Sierra Wireless (RF Module manufacturer) will also separately be
uploading new Confidential files, such as tune-up procedure, schematic, ete.

All the other files originally uploaded which are not included in the above list,
remain current.

Thank vou, greatly, for your patience and understanding.
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